
WAYS AND MEANS COMMITTEE 

ASSEMBLY, Nh'VADA STATE LEGISLATURE, SPECIAL SESSION, 1966 

Meeting was called to order by Chairman James Gibson at 2:04 P.M. 
Thursday, May 19, in Ways and Means committee Room. 

Present: Jones, Pozzi, Bastian, Balley, Young, Johnson, Bunker, 
Glaser, Gibson 

Absent: None 

Present to present Highway Department requests were Inspector 
Ron Cassingha.m of Nevada Highway Patrol and Don F. Brown, 
Superintendent, Nevada Highway Patrol, as well as Robert Guinn 
of the Motor Tr~sport Association. Also present w-as Budget 
Director Howard Barrett. Bob Mitchell of Las Vegas Chamber of 
Commerce and Assemblyman Lawrence Jacobsen were observers, as 
were University of Nevada (Southern) students Brian Harris 
and Tom Hribar. 

Chairman Gibson said he would like to have the facts on SB 2 
and asked Mr. Brown to explain his emergency problem. A district 
map was set up showing highway patrol zones and d1str1cts. Indi­
vidual maps were also passed out to Committee members. Mr. Brown 
read from a prepared statement containing facts on lack of 
traffic supervision in Nevada and high death rate. He asked if 
members had had a chance to look over a study given them the day 
before. Mr. Gibson said they probably hadn't had much time. 
Mr. Brown read from the study. D1s~uss1on of critical need for 
extra men and how they would be used. Mr. Jones brought up 
situation at Mercury during peak hours. Mr. Brown said help 
would be forthcoming from Las Vegas if 5 additional men assigned 
there. Discussion of federal bill, whether government would set 
up standards, set miles one patrolman would handle. Need for 
15 additional men immediately,30 per year for next 4 years. 
Discussion on reduction of speed law in national act, as Nevada 
is only state in union with no speed limit. D1scuss1on by Mr. 
Bailey as to primary duties of Highway Patrol, inspection, etc. 
Discussion by Mr. Guinn of matching federal funds. He said 
the Highway Department had assured him that fund could stand 
the appropriation and not faoe the prospect of any shortage 
of highway funds with respect to matching federal funds. He 
told of a plan used in California whereby a vehi:clefee of ; 3.00 
was charged, and suggested some sort of surcharge in Nevada 
to raise money. He said he felt the highway patrol was grossly 
understaffed. 

Chairman Gibson asked Mr. Barrett about the constitutional re­
quirement re diversion of funds. Mr. Jacobsen commented on 
Qi tat1o:ns issue.d for not stopping when •· .gassing .school buses. 
D1scuss1on or~; federal money for o necruction. Mr. Brown 
discussed SB 2 further and statewide tele-communication system. 
Further discussion of state setting up realistic standards. 



5/19/66 
Page 2 

A recess was called at ai48 P.M. Meeting resumed at_3t53. 

John Bunten, Director, Vocational Education and John McOarthf, 
State supervisor, Vocational Technical Education Division were 
present and introduced Mr. Mike Russo of Washington, D. o .• , 
Department of Health, Education and Welfare and who is in charge 
ot facilities for area vocational. schools in the United States 
as far ae the u. s. Department of Eduoation is concerned. He had 
been asked to evaluate Sw.ad Air Force Base fac111t1es as requested 
for use by Mr. Bunten•s department. •• Russo stated h1s evalua­
tion had nothing to do with the University's reques~ at Stead. 
Mr. Russo presented his views on the tao1l1t7, which indicated 
costs would be proh1bit1ve and tb.e tao1lity would be on11 a 
second rate installation. Mr. GUuaon said his opin1ons generally 
conf'irme4 the feelings of Oommittee members. Dr. Russo pointed 
out that onl7 a shell was being lett after equipment needed for 
V1et Nam lla4 been removed. 

Mr. Johnson let~ at 3t30. 

Mr. Bunten said he felt that it the job couldn't be done right it 
shouldn•t be done at all and in view of Dr. Russo's report his 
department would withdraw the application for use of facilities 
at Stead. 

Mr. Gibson asked Mr+ Russo 1t he had been involved 1n the Olark 
county program.. Mr. Russo said he had not. 

Mr. McOa,rthJ discussed genuine need still existing tor an area 
vocational sohool in northern Nevada and also commended Mr. 
Bunten for playing fair and aqua.re with the people and the Legis­
lature. Oha1rman Gibson said the Committee members a.11 sha~ed 
this f'eeling toward Mr. Bunten and the desire that something be 
done 1n the :tu:ture. 

Mr. JGhnson back• 3135. Chairman Gibson called a recess. 
Meeting resumed at 3145. All members present except Mr. Bunker, 
who returned at 3:58. Mr. Kn1sle1 came in. 

Present from the Department ot Conservation and Natural Resources 
was Director Elmo DeR1cco. Also present, Roland Westergard, 
Assistant state Engineer. Under discussion was~ money for 
pa,ment of attorne1s• fees and court costs 1ncurriITn acquisition 
of land for Lake Tahoe State Park. Mr. DeRicoo was asked to 
give background on the situation. He told of $50,000 granted by 
Fleischmann Foundation and sa1d the Attorne1 General asked him 
to t-Gflllest tso,ooo. also. It this 1s not needed, 1 t will revert 
to the General Fund. Oh.airman Gibson asked about negotiations 
with owner (Whittell). Mr. DeRicoo said the Government is not 
going to release information on the matter until they felt 1t 
would not harm the program. Mr. Gibson said in view ot the 
sensitivity of the gentleman they are dealing wlth condemnation 

dmayabb
WM



5/19/66 
.Page 3 

money appropriation might hurt the cause. Mr. DeR1coo said 
condemnation would be used as a last resort. Mr. Knisley 
said if they are not going to condemn, $50,000 attorney fee is 
not needed. He surmised acquisition price must be about 
j5,ooo.oo.oo. Discussion on tact public pressure will not 
permit svoidanee of condemnation if aoqulsition by negotiation 
is not suooessful. 

SB~. Mr. Westergard explained problem of sewage effluent 
.from the Tahoe Basin and disposal of and discussed Interstate 
compact commission suit over how much water can be diverted 
to Nevada. If a suit is filed, a man will he needed primarily 
to accumulate information and evidence. Discussion of his 
salary end whether a good man can be gotten for il0,440.00. 

Mr. Bastian left at 4:09. 

Mr. Barrett explained that 1£ a good man could not be found at 
the salary indicated, they were au1m.or1zed to go to upper steps 
until a qualified person was attracted. Mr. DeR1cco t1n1shed 
his presentation and left at 4:12. Mr. Knisley left at 4:14. 

Nevada Southern University students Brian Harris and Tom Hribar 
spoke on need for a student Union Building at Nevada southern. 
fhey said the students were willing to pay for their own building 
lf they can get emergency mone1s needed. Mr. Pozzi asked how 
much each student would pay. Discussion. of tuition fees. 

Meeting was adjourned at 4125 P.M • 

.. ' ~-, : \ 

J $J!(e!i/i. \c ~ltat~n::~ oGf ~; 

~~~~~~....:;~ ... ..:;;.~.;....;.~~~--z. ...... / 
elson, 
Stenogra_phe:r 

dmayabb
WM


	Minutes of the Assembly Committee on Ways and Means, 5-19-1966
	A.B. 8
	S.B. 2
	S.B. 5




